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Kennedy, Debora

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Debora:

Sybell, Debra

Thursday, January 17, 2002 9:15 AM
Kennedy, Debora

de Felice, David Patrick

FW: A paper copy is on the way

Here are the drafting instructions for the Rx Drug Assistance proposal.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me or Rachel with
LFB. I believe Rep. Coggs would like his draft to be identical.

Thanks!

Deb Sybell

Senator Plache's Office

6-1832

————— Original Message-—----

From: Swain,

Sandy

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 4:16 PM

To: Sybell, Debra;

de PFPelice, David Patrick

Subject: A paper copy is on the way

Plache&Coggs.pdf

Plache&Coggs



Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main, Suite 301 » Madison, WI 53703 « (608) 266-3847 « Fax: (608) 267-6873

January 15, 2002

TO: Senator Kimberly Plache
Room 415 South, State Capitol

Representative Spencer Coggs
Room 214 North, State Capitol

FROM: Rachel Carabell, Fiscal Analyst

SUBJECT: Prescription Drug Assistance Proposal

This memorandum describes a proposal that would enable some Wisconsin residents to
receive a discounted price for prescription drugs dispensed by participating pharmacies. Individuals
who do not have health insurance coverage for outpatient prescription drugs could enroll in this
program. Consequently, persons enrolled in medical assistance (MA), BadgerCare, the health
insurance risk-sharing plan (HIRSP) or SeniorCare (the prescription drug assistance program
created in 2001 Wisconsin Act 16) or private health care plans that offer outpatient prescription

drug coverage would not be eligible for this program. It is estimated that approximately 1.1
million persons in Wisconsin could be eligible to enroll in this program.

This memorandum does not provide an estimate of the fiscal effect of the proposal,
including the effect of the program on MA, nor does it provide an estimate of value of the discounts
that would be available to program enrollees.

The program would be administered by the Department of Health and Family Services
(DHFS). Initially, assistance would be available to enrollees in the form of discounted prices
provided by pharmacies and pharmacists participating in the program. Eventually, assistance would
also be available through additional discounts that would be funded from revenue received from
pharmaceutical manufacturers and labelers that make rebate payments for drugs purchased under
the program. Drugs produced or distributed by manufacturers and labelers not entering into rebate

agreements with DHFS could be subject to prior authorization requirements under the state’s MA
program.



Eligibility and Enrollment. Any Wisconsin resident who is not cnrolled in MA,
BadgerCare or SeniorCare or who has not had health insurance coverage for outpatient prescription
drugs for at least 30 days before applying for the program would eligible to participate. DHFS
would be required to devise and distribute a form for applying for the program and must determine
eligibility for each 12-month benefit period. Enrollees would receive a prescription drug card for
use in purchasing prescription drugs under the program. Program participants would be required to
pay a $20 fee for each 12-month benefit period as a condition of enrollment. DHFS would use the
revenue from this fee to support the administrative costs of the program.

Amount of Assistance. Initially, program participants would receive a pharmacy discount
when purchasing prescription drugs under the program. Eventually, program participants would
also receive a rebate discount under the program. DHFS would reimburse pharmacies and
pharmacists only for the equivalent of the rebate discount.

Pharmacy Discount. Bcginmn@g 1, 2003,~7as a condmon of participation in MA,
pharmacies and pharmacists would be pro from charging individuals participating in the
program an amount that exceeds a specified pharmacy price. This specified pharmacy price would
equal the average wholesale price (AWP) minus a 6% discount or the maximum allowable cost, as
determined by DHFS, whichever is less, plus a dispensing fee specified. by DHFS. The dispensing
fee could not be less than the dispensing fee paid under MA. In no case would the amount charged /

be more than the pharmacies’ or pharmacists’ usual and customary charge for a prescription. H
/

Rebate Discount. Beginning December 1, 2003, enrollees would receive an additional ;
discount equal to the amount of any rebate payment made by a pharmaceutical manufacturer or
labeler applicable to the drug. DHFS would determine the amount of any rebate payment {
applicable to the drug after considering an average of all the rebate payments made under the (
program, as weighted by the sales of prescription drugs subject to the rebate over the most recent
12-month period for which such information is available. Effective December 1, 2003 m
and pharmacists would be prohibited from charging program participants an amount that exceeds
the amounts identified under the pharmacy discount, less the amount of the rebate discount.

Pharmacist Disclosure of Discounts. The Pharmacy Examining Board would be required to
promulgate rules that would require a pharmacist to disclose to program participants the amount of
the discount from the retail price of the prescription drug provided to participants.

Rebates Agreements with Pharmaceutical Manufacturers and Labelers. DHFS would
be authorized to enter into rebate agreements with pharmaceutical manufacturers that sell
prescription drugs in this state and pharmaceutical labelers that repackage prescription drugs for
sale in this state. The rebate agreements would be required to take into consideration the rebate
agreements under MA, the average wholesale price of prescription drugs and any other available
information on prescription drug prices and price discounts. In addition, DHFS would be able to
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consider the potential effect of an agreement on MA expenditures when negotiating with
manufacturers and labelers. The rebate agreements, if negotiated, would require that manufacturers
and labelers make rebate payments for each prescription drug of the manufacturer or labeler that is
purchased under the program each calendar quarter or according to a schedule established by

DHES. Revenue from those payments would be deposited in a DHES program revenue
appropriation.

_ DHFS would be required to collect from pharmacies and pharmacists utilization data
necessary to calculate the amounts to be rebated under an agreement. If a manufacturer or labeler
elects not to enter into a rebate agreement under the program, DHFS would be required to

determine whether to subject the prescription drugs produced by the manufacturer or repackaged by
the labeler, to prior authorization requirements under MA.

The proposal includes procedures for resolving discrepancies between the amounts DHES
determines would be paid by the manufacturer or labeler under a rebate agreement and the amount
of rebate paid by the manufacturer or labeler that include the hiring of an independent auditor to
review the discrepancy. If a controversy continues after an independent auditor’s review, DHFS or

the manufacturer or labeler could request a hearing before the Division of Hearings and Appeals in
the Department of Administration.

Multi-State Compacts. DHEFES could enter into agreements with other states or a private

organization representing other states, to negotiate with manufacturers and labelers for agreements
on rebate payments for prescription drugs purchased under the new program.

Prior Authorization under MA. DHFS would be required to promulgate rules for
procedures to determine whether to subject all prescription drugs produced by a manufacturer or

~repackaged by a labeler, to prior authorization requirements under MA. These rules would have to
include:

o Authorization to subject a prescription drug to prior authorization requirements only if
considerations relating to safety, efficacy and disease management are not compromised by denial
of the prior authorization or substitution of the drug with an equivalent;

L A definition of "equivalent" that includes a specific list of alternative drugs that could
be substituted for another drug subject to prior authorization requirements;

° Authorization for a pharmacy or pharmacist to be reimbursed for up to one month’s
dosage of a prescription drug that is otherwise subject to prior authorization requirements, if the
prescriber asserts that the equivalent is unacceptable or not immediately available and provides
evidence that the prescription drug is medically necessary under MA standards;

e Standards for DHFS review of pharmacies’ and pharmacists® requests for
reimbursement of prescription drugs that are subject to prior authorization requirements; '

Page 3

“4q.45
(53) (b



L Procedures, including hearings, for appeals of denials of pharmacies’ or pharmacists’
requests for reimbursement of prescription drugs that are subject to prior authorization
requirements; and

° MA coverage of a prescription drug subject to prior authorization pending appeal of a
denial of a prior authorization request.

Payments to Pharmacies and Pharmacists. DHFS would use revenue from the rebates
paid by manufacturers or labelers to pay pharmacists or pharmacies for prescription drugs
purchased under the program. DHFS would be required to pay pharmacies or pharmacies, on a
weekly or biweekly basis, an amount that would equal the pharmacy or pharmacists’ share of the
rebate discount, as determined by DHFS. DHFES would be required to devise and distribute a form
for reports by pharmacies and pharmacists and could limit payments to pharmacies and pharmacists
for only those prescription drugs for which payment claims are submitted directly to DHES.

DHFS would be authorized to apply the same utilization and cost control procedures that
apply to MA, under rules promulgated by DHFS, to the program created under this proposal.
DHFS would be prohibited from imposing transaction charges on pharmacies or pharmacists that
submit claims or receive payments under the program.

DHEFS Responsibilities. Under the proposal, DHFS would be required to:

L Calculate and transmit to MA-certified pharmacies and pharmacists amounts that may
be used in calculating what a pharmacy or pharmacist could charge program participants. DHFS

would be required to periodically update this information and transmit the updated information to
the pharmacies and pharmacists.

e Disseminate information to the public, via the internet and other appropriate sources,
that specifies the names of pharmaceutical manufacturers and labelers that elect not to enter into

rebate agreements under the program and the price at which the most utilized prescription drugs
would be available to program participants.

L Disseminate to physicians, pharmacies, pharmacists and other health professionals
information about the relative cost of prescription drugs produced by manufacturers or repackaged
by labelers that enter into rebate agreements in comparison with the cost of prescription drugs

produced by pharmaceutical manufacturers or packaged by pharmaceutical labelers that do not
enter into rebate agreements.

. Under rules promulgated by DHFS, monitor compliance by pharmacies and
pharmacists with the requirement that they not charge program participants an amount more than
the amount specified under the program. Further, DHFS would be required to report annually to
the Legislature concerning pharmacies’ and pharmacists’ compliance with the requirement. The
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report would have to include information on any pharmacies or pharmacists that discontinue
participation in MA and the reasons given for the discontinuance.

L Request from the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services any

waivers of federal law necessary to implement the prior authorization requirements under the
proposal.

] Promote the use of efficacious and reduced-cost prescription drugs, taking into
consideration differential dispensing fees, administrative overhead, and incentive payments.

L Undertake outreach efforts to build public awareness of the program created under this
proposal and maximize enrollment by eligible persons,

Under the proposal, DHFS would be authorized to enter into a contract with an entity to
perform the duties and exercise its powers under the program created in the proposal. This
authority would not include DHFS’ responsibility to develop prior authorization requirements under
MA for drugs produced or repackaged by entities that do not enter into rebate agreements under the
program. Additionally, this authority would not apply to DHFS’ responsibilities to monitor
compliance by pharmacies and pharmacists participating in the program and report to the

Legislature on that compliance, to request the necessary waivers of federal law or to promulgate
rules related to the proposal.

Additional Provisions. The proposal includes other provisions relating to confidentiality of

patient records, prohibitions on fraud under the program, and would create two new DHFS program
revenue appropriations.

-~ Confidentiality of PatientRecords——Under the—proposal, any -patient-identifiable data
collected by DHFS would be treated as a patient health care record for purposes of confidentiality.
Additionally, it would modify current law provisions regarding confidentiality of patient health care
records to specify that patient health care records must be released to DHFS upon request, without
the informed consent of the patient for purposes of calculating rebate amounts under the program.

Fraud Provisions. DHFS would be required to promulgate rules relating to prohibitions on
fraud that are substantially similar to applicable provisions under MA. Persons convicted of
violating rules promulgated by DHFS in connection with that person’s furnishing of prescription
drugs could not be fined more than $25,000, or imprisoned for not more than seven years and six -

months, or both. Other persons convicted of violating the rules promulgated by DHFS could not be
fined more than $10,000, or imprisoned for not more than one year, or both.

Program Revenue Appropriations. The proposal would create two program revenue
appropriations in DHFS. One appropriation would authorize DHFS to use all rebate revenue DHFS
receives from manufacturers to reimburse pharmacies and pharmacists for the portion of the
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discount provided to program participants that represents the rebate discount. The second

appropriation would authorize DHFS to expend all revenue it collects from enrollment fees to fund
program administration costs.

Let me know if I can be of further assistance.

RC/lah



Kennedy, Debora

From: Sybell, Debra
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 9:13 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: Prescription Drug Cost Relief Draft

Please revise the pharmacist reimbursement rate. It should be equal to the Medicaid rate of AWP-11.25% rather than the
SeniorCare rate of AWP-6%.

Deb Sybell
Senator Kim Plache's Office
6-1832
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AN ACT to amend 146.8:
49.45 (53), 49.6

2) (a) 17. and 450.02 (2); and to create 20.435 (4) (j),
and 450.02 (2) (b) of the statutes; relating to: requiring

pharmacies and pharmacists, as a condition of medical assistance

| Feoey 2| d70md
State of Wisconsin 24/,
LrB-oldelt?

participation, to charge persons for prescription drugs no more than specific

amounts; specifying requirements for rebate agreements between the
department of health and family services and drug manufacturers or labelers;
expanding prior authorization requirements under medical assistance;

requiring the exercise of rule-making authority; making appropriatié% and

providing penalties. @)

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, pharmacies and pharmacists that are certified providers of
medical assistance (MA) services are reimbursed, at a rate established by the
department of health and family services (DHFS), for providing certain prescription
drugs to MA recipients. Under the MA program, numerous prescription drugs are

subject to prior authorization and must be authorized by DHFS prior to being
dispensed to MA recipients. Moy 1, 20032
This bill provides that, beginning 4 { persons who have applied for

and have been found by DHFS to be eligible for prescription drug assistance may use
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as determined by DHFS, whichever is less, plus a phs
less than the d1spens1ng fee pa1d under

dispensing fee, minus the amount of any rebate amount received by DHFS under

rebate agreements with drug manufacturers and repackagers of the drugs (labelers).

/u.»m In determining the amounts discounted by the rebate, DHFS must consider an
VR T\m—rm—te—ﬁﬁm?m, as weighted by the sales of prescription drugs
G subject to the rebates over the most recent 12-month period for which the
information is available. The pharmacy or pharmacist who sells the drug at these
reduced prices receives reimbursement for the rebate amount from DHFS. Persons
who are eligible to obtam prescrlptlon drugs for these reduced charges are state

residents who are G - S b At % V(L
/ﬁ? ave not had)insurance coverage for outpatlent prescrlptlon drugs for at least 30
/iay\s)%nor to applying for the programe—{ | NSERT A 2 | ,\clb‘&,/’g;—:) e
nder the bill, DITFS or an entity with which DHFS contracts may enter wit

drug manufacturers or labelers into rebate agreements that take into consideration
federal medicaid rebate agreements, the average wholesale price of prescription
drugs, and any other available information on prescription drug prices and price
discounts.) Under the rebate agreement the manufacturer or labeler must make
payments {¢ G ' ’ feeed for the
manufacturer’s or labelers drugs that are prescrlbed and purchased under the
program. DHFS must collect from pharmacies and pharmacists utilization data
necessary to calculate the amounts to be rebated; patient—identifiable data that is
collected must be treated by DHFS as a patient health care record for purposes of
confidentiality. The amounts of the rebate payments must be paid to the state and,
in turn, paid by DHFS to pharmacies or pharmacists that have reduced charges for
prescription drugs for the eligible persons. If a manufacturer or labeler elects not to
enter into a rebate agreement, DHFS must determine, under procedures that are
required to be established by rule, whether to subject the manufacturer’s or labeler’s
drugs to prior authorization requirements under MA. DHFS may disseminate to the
public information that specifies the names of manufacturers or labelers that elect
not to enter into rebate agreements. In addition, DHFS must disseminate to health
professionals information about the relative cost of prescription drugs of
manufacturers or labelers that enter into rebate agreements in comparison with the
cost of prescription drugs of manufacturers or labelers that do not enter into rebate
agreements. Discrepancies in amounts claimed by pharmacies/ and amounts rebat

by a manufacturer or labeler or in information provided by DHFS to the
manufacturer or labeler regarding the rebate may be reviewed by independent
auditors. If the discrepancy continues following the audit, additional amounts due
must be paid, or DHFS must refund excess payment made, as appropriate. For
further controversies, one of the parties may request an administrative hearing.
DHFS must request from the secretary of the federal department of health and

?\'\ aAmacs
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human services a waiver of any federal medicaid laws necessary to implement the
bill’s prior authorization requirements under MA.

Under the bill, DHFS must monitor compliance by pharmacies and
pharmacists with the requirement to charge eligible persons for the specified
prescription drugs at the reduced amounts and annually report to the legislature
concerning the compliance. DHFS also must promulgate rules that establish
prohibitions against fraud that are substantially similar to MA fraud provisions; the
bill specifies penalties applicable to violations of these prohibitions.

The bill requires that DHFS promulgate as rules procedures for determining
whether to subject drugs produced by a manufacturer or repackaged by a labeler to
prior authorization requirements under MA. In addition, the pharmacy examining
board must promulgate rules requiring disclosure by a pharmacist to a drug
purchaser who is a participant under the program of the amount of the discount on
the retail price of the drug that is provided to the participant under the program.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ’

SECTION 1. 20/435 (4) €F of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (4)€8 (Prescription drug assistance; manufacturer and labeler rebates.

All moneys received from rebate payments by manufacturers and labelers under s,

'

SECTION 2. 49.45 (53) of the statutes is created to read: |
49.45 (53) PRIOR AUTHORIZATION FOR LEGEND DRUGS. (2) In this subsection:
1. “Labeler” means a person that receives prescription drugs from a
manufacturer or wholesaler, repackages the prescription drugs for later retail sale,
and has a labeler code issued by the federal food and drug administratjon under 21

CFR 207.20 (b).
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2. “Manufacturer” means a manufacturer of prescription drugs and includes

a subsidiary or affiliate of the manufacturer.

3. “Prescription drug” means a prescription drug, as defined in s. 450.01 (20),

that is included in the drugs specified under s. 49.46 (2) (b) 6. h.

(b) The department shall promulgate as rules procedures for/determining,

- AAqL%a () e
under s. 496834P)/(c), whether to subject a8 /préscription drugs produced by a
manufacturer or repackaged by a labeler to prior authorization requirements under

medical assistance. The rules shall include all of the following:

comq@@#wwu

1. Authorization to subject a prescription drug to prior authorization
10~  requirements only if considerations relating to safety, efficacy, and disease
11 management are not compromised by denial of the prior authorization or

12 substitution of the drug with an equivalent.

13 2. A definition of “equivalent” that includes a specific list of alterna |
@ Hox couvdd ve Sﬂméﬁ—pa@w&*.b,\@m sv-%-\-ad‘“‘%' S
prescription drugs f 'y Vien el ATA R v sals
LT ., Y,
@ 3. Authorization for ipi fe/up to one month’s dosage of a |

16 prescription drug that is otherwise subject to prior aut horization requirements, if

@ ,@vaw 0w Arig ™y

the physicianf(asserns that the equivalent is ungéceptable or not immediately

18 available and provides evidence that the pre iption drug is medically necessary

. A phan e o Glaoranacisd 4o b
19 under medical assistance standards. M : » 7 &Q}L\e/ 7

4. Standards foxﬂ by the department of requeSts by vhysidiens for
o ! =

prescription drugs that are subject to prior authorization requirements.

96

22 5. Procedures, including hearings, for appeals of denials of requests by

s
Plivéieitus ( Yor /&esoﬁption drugs that are subject to prior authorization

®

24 requirements.
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6. Coverage under medical assistancefjof a prescription drug/subject to prior

authorization during the pendency of an appeal of a demal of a_request b¥#aAiBrsitdan '
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49-6888 Preptlon rug assistance. (1) In this section:

(a) “Labeler” means a person that receives prescription drugs from a
manufacturer or wholeéaler, repackages the drugs for later retail sale, and has a
labeler code issued by the federal food and drug administration under 21 CFR 207.20
(b).

(b) “Manufacturer” means a manufacturer of prescription drugs and inclucies
a subsidiary or affiliate of the manufacturer.

(c) “Poverty line” means the nonfarm federal poverty line for the continental
United States, as defined by the federal department of labor under 42 USC 9902 (2).

(d) “Prescription drug” means a prescription drug, as defined in s. 450.01 (20),
that is included in the drugs specified under s. 49.46 (2) (b) 6. h. '

(e) “Prescrip‘tion order” has the meaning given in s. 450.01 (21). @

Lo llowin Yie

(2)) A person W&

op-t0 Tbplfing Thder-thiSstdstetion|is eligible

‘ (IDSERT &-21
to purchase a prescrlptlon drug at the amounts specified in sub. (5) (a) person
CRDAA GBI _>=kh ~a

Amay app y to the department, on a form provided by the department, for a

determination of eligibility and issuance of a prescription drug card for purchase of

prescription drugs under this section.
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(8) The department shall devisé and distribute a form for applying for the b’u‘;h

purchasing prescription drugs, as specified in sub. (4).
Moy |, 200
(4 Beginningn (-as a condition of participation by a pharmacy or

pharmacist in the program under ss. 49.45, 49.46, or 49.47, the pharmacy or
pharmacist may not charge a person who presents a valid prescription order and a
card ihdicating that he or she meets eligibility requirements under sub. (2) an |

amount for a prescription drug under the order that exceeds the amounts specified

in sub. 5) a).

(5) (a) The amounts that a

specified in sub. (‘,\) in a 12-month

whichever is less, plus a dispensing fee that is specified by the department but is not

less than the dispensing fee paid under the medical assistance program.

WSO 9’@

18
19
20
21

@2)
23
24

25

fee specified in subd. 1., minus the amount of any rebate payment made by a

‘manufacturer or labeler that is applicable to the prescription drug, as determined by

the department. In determining the amount by which a prescription drug shall be

discounted under this subdivision, the de artment shall consider an average of all
D A Hhoe aosasunn

rebate payments madef as weighted by the sales of prescription drugs subject to the

rebates over the most recent 12-month period for which the information is available.

(b) The department shall calculate and transmit to pharmacies and

pharmacists that are certified providers of medical assistance amounts that may be
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used in calculating charges under par. (a). The department shall periodically update
this information and transmit the updated amounts to pharmacies and pharmacists.

(6) (a) The departinent or an entity with whick the department contracts may
enter into a rebate agreement that takes into considgration the rebate agreement
specified under 42 USC 1396r—8, the average wholesal pricé of prescription drugs,
and any other available information on prescription drug prices and p'rice discoun
with a manufacturer that sells prescription drugs in this state or witha labeler that
e {rebate agreement, if

Wk BA o @Mﬁg@ <us&‘\w(uz>
negotiated, shall require that the manufacturer/make febate payments for each

20.435 (4) endar quarter or according to a schedule established by the K
G =) cfad wan Ty
department. @o@ () (1) IAJ;@’%"“?/J T Tamad
14 (b) The department shall collect from pharmacies and pharmacistg utilization

15 data necessary to calculate the amounts to be rebated under a rebate agreement

under par. (a). Any patient—identifiable data, as defined in s. 153.50 (1) (b) 1.} that

17 is collected under this paragraph shall be treated as a patient health care record for

18 purposes of s. 146.82.

19 , (c) If a manufacturer or labeler elects not to enter into a rebate agreement

20 under par. (a), the department shall determine, under procedures established by rule

21 by the department under s. 49.45 (53), whether to subject the prescription drugs J '

Pﬂ)&.uce Rb ( Ee_ Eamie& bs )
@ themanu acturW/\(he labeler to prior authorization requirements under the

R i

23  medical assistance program. -
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(d) The department may disseminate to the public information that specifies

the names 'of manufacturers or labelers that elect not to enter into rebate

o BTERe o cl el H yrsat uaad
agreements: ?mwm d"wﬁb oo ayeafolide pere 1ssued e

(e) The department shall disseminate to physicians, pharmacies, pharmaci\sajg ‘Mgw{’\

o

undec
{ auld.
(3)

and, as determined by the department, @ﬁer health professionals information

about the relative cost of prescription drugs produced by manufacturers or gacktged

prescription drugs produced by manufacturers or péélzagesl| by labelers that do not

enter into rebate agreements.

(f) 1. If a discrepancy exists in\the manufacturer’s or labeler’s favor between the

amount claimed by a pharmacy/under sub. (7) a ount rebated by the
’ - ths Svbsection)
manufacturer or labeler under@ the department may hire an independent

auditor who is agreed on by the parties to review the discrepancy. If the discrepancy
continues following the audit, the manufacturer or labeler shall justify the reason for
the discrepancy or pay to the department any additional amount due.

2. If a discrepancy exists that is not in favor of the manufacturer or labeler in
the information provided by the department to the manufacturer or labeler
regarding the manufacturer’s or retailer’s rebate, the manufacturer or labeler may
hire an independent auditor who is agreed on by the parties to verify the accuracy

et
of the data supplied #(the department. If a discrepancy continues following the

audit, the department shall justify the reason for the discrepancyfor refund to the
manufacturer or labeler any excess payment made by the manufacturer or labeler.
3. If a controversy continues after the procedures under subd. 1. or 2. have been

carried out, the department or the manufacturer or labeler may request a hearing

—%"‘qu%w%
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SECTION 3

(7) From revenue received under the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4)
), epa‘l;t\tgent shall, on a weekly or biweekly basis, pay a pharmacy or pharmacist
for a prescription drug purchased as specified under sub. (4) an amount that is equal
to the pharmacy’s or pharmacists share of the rebate amount, if any, for the
prescription drug, as determined by the department under sub. (5) (a) 2. The
department shall devise and distribute a form for reports by pharmacies and
pharmacists under this subsection and may limit payment under this subseétion to
those prescription drugs for which payment claims are submitted by pharmacies or
pharmacists directly to the department. The department may apply to the program
under this section the same utilization and cost control procedures that apply under
rules promulgatedA by_ the department to medical assistance under subch. IV. The

department may not impose transaction charges on pharmacies or pharmacists that

submit claims or receive payments under this subsectio
ob -4 m

(8) The department shall u'nder methods promulgated by the department by
rule, monitor compliance by pharmacies and pharmacists that are certified providers
of medical assistance with the requirements of sub. (4) and@ﬁgrt annually to
the legislature under s. 18.172 (2) concerning the compliance. The report shall .
include information on any pharmaciés or pharmacists that discontinue
participation as certified providers of medical assistance and the feasons given for

AL

equest from the secretary of the federal department

the discontinuance.

of health and human services a waiver of any federal medicaid laws necessary to

implement prior authorization requirements specified in sub. (6) (c).
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K

romulgate rules relating-to prohibitions on

¢ fraud that are substantlally similar to applicable proirisions under s. 49.49 (1) (a).

e "\
@ Of(z; person wh nvicted of violating a rule promulgated by the depart nt
(5@

) (e
under Mﬂ@ in connection with that person s furnishing of prescription drugs under

5 this section may be fined not more than $25,000, or imprisoned for not more than 7

“years and 6 months, or both. "

6
o .
@ (6 A person other than a person specified in par. () who is convict violating
: a rule promulgated by the department under yfﬂ’%y be fined not more than
9

$10,000, or imprisoned for not more than one year, or both.

m

@ @_(? Promote the use of efficacious and reduced—cost prescription drugs, taking

12 intp consideration differential dispensing fees, administrative overhead, and

' P
13 incentive payments. ‘ X

@ @) Undertake outreach efforts to build public awareness of the program under /
(15 this sectlon aximize enrollment by eh ible/ R

AovE/ (16 )/(Except as provided in subs. (6) (c) ‘bl 8) w/f, !

AFIET] department’s rule-making requirements and authorlty, tbdxl&‘pﬂvtﬁa’m enter

= A
£\

18 into a contract with an entity to perform the duties and exercise the powers of the

department under this sectior:jlf

"

'SECTION 4. 146.82 (2) (a) 17. of the statutes is amended to read:
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1 (a) Defining the active practice of pharmacy. Therules-shall-apply to-all
2 applicantsforlicensure-undors-450.05. |
3 SECTION 6. 450.02 (2) (b) of the statutes is creatéd to read:
4 450.02 (2) (b) Requ1r1ng disclosure by a pharmamst to a prescrlptlon drug

)

6

8 SEcTION 7. Effective te. This act takes effect on the 2
9 publication of the 2001-2008 biennial budget act.

10 - (END)
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DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRB-9585Mdn~

FROM THE DAK: whi;
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU | ;
3 N (

(gﬁ%o&ﬁq Plachne

or are items for your

_ToM@@gg:
~

The following are issues that arose in drafting this bi
information:

1. In s. 49.45 (53) (b) I changed “all” to “any,” sincef is possible that DHFS will not

subject all drugs of a manufacturer or labeler to ptior authorization requirements.

2. With respect to s. 49.689 (2) (a):

a. Note that I did not include payment gfthe program fee as a condition of eligibility;
instead, I included it as a requirement under s. 49.689 (3) prior to issuance of a
prescription drug card; therefore, itrwill be unnecessary for an applicant for eligibility
to send in the $20 before he or she is determined eligible. Is this what you want?

b. In s. 49.689 (2) (a) 3., ngt'that I have required that the person not have insurance
coverage for 30 consecutiye days immediately prior to applying for the program. Okay?

/1€ drafted, each person who is eligible will have to pay the $2ﬂ

/s no provision for a couple, for instance, to pay a single $20 fee. ;
Is the provision drafted as you wish? —

%):? have included participation in medical assistance, Badger Care, HIRSP, Senior
are, and private health insurance coverage as factors that would render a person

ineligible. Are there any other state programs that you would want to include in this
group?

" 3. ¥fith respect to :
{i,s’.’ 9689.9) (b i g
hey tajke itgaccohnt the factors Ap

enters into'such an\dgree

4. I have written the provision concerning DHFS’ agreements with other states to
negotiate rebate agreements into s. 49.689 (6) (a), so that the requirements for rebate

agreements under that paragraph would apply to any rebate agreements that would
result from an intrastate agreement. Is that what you want?

5. I have specified in s. 49.689 (6) (f) that DHFS must justify to the manufacturer or
labeler the reason for a discrepancy that is not in favor of the manufacturer or labeler



: -9 LRB-0585/4dn
DAK:wlj:pg

in the information provided to the manufacturer or labeler concerning the rebate; this
previously was unspecified. Okay?

_6. I made the bill effective on publication. Is that what you want?

ﬁlease let me know if you have questions about the bill or if I can provide you with any
additional assistance.

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0137

E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us
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DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB-4724/1dn
FROM THE DAK:cjs:ch
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 1, 2002

To Senator Plache:

The following are issues that arose in drafting this bill or are items for your
information:

1. In s. 49.45 (53) (b) I changed “all” to “any,” since it is possible that DHFS will not
subject all drugs of a manufacturer or labeler to prior authorization requirements.

2. With respect to s. 49.689 (2) (a):

a. Note that I did not include payment of the program fee as a condition of eligibility;
instead, I included it as a requirement under s. 49.689 (3) prior to issuance of a
prescription drug card; therefore, it will be unnecessary for an applicant for eligibility
to send in the $20 before he or she is determined eligible. Is this what you want?

b. In s. 49.689 (2) (a) 3., not that I have required that the person not have insurance
coverage for 30 consecutive days immediately prior to applying for the program. Okay?

¢. I have included participation in medical assistance, Badger Care, HIRSP, Senior
Care, and private health insurance coverage as factors that would render a person

ineligible. Are there any other state programs that you would want to include in this
group?

3. As s. 49.689 (3) is drafted, each person who is eligible will have to pay the $20
enrollment fee; there is no provision for a couple, for instance, to pay a single $20 fee.
Is the provision drafted as you wish?

4. I have written the provision concerning DHFS’ agreements with other states to
negotiate rebate agreements into s. 49.689 (8) (a), so that the requirements for rebate
agreements under that paragraph would apply to any rebate agreements that would
result from an intrastate agreement. Is that what you want?

5. I have specified in s. 49.689 (6) (f) that DHFS must Justify to the manufacturer or
labeler the reason for a discrepancy that is not in favor of the manufacturer or labeler

in the information provided to the manufacturer or labeler concerning the rebate; this
previously was unspecified. Okay? :

6. I made the bill effective on publication. Is that what you want?
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7. In s. 49.689 (6) (b), I have expanded the types of patient—identifiable data that must
be treated as a patient health care record to include data as defined in s, 153.50 (1) (b)
1. or 2. and data specified in s. 153.50 (3) (b) 1. to 7. Please review.

I would appreciate your providing Rachel Carabell of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau
with a copy of this bill for her review.

Please let me know if you have questions about the bill or if I can provide you with any
additional assistance.

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0137

E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us
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Kennedy, Debora

[ drotir = A 724

From: de Felice, David Patrick

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2002 4:19 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: FW: T-Rx - drafter's note

From: Sybell, Debra

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 11:13 AM
To: de Felice, David Patrick

Cc: Carabell, Rachel; Kennedy, Debora
Subject: T-Rx - drafter's note

We received a drafter’s note back with our draft. Rachel Carabell suggested the following changes.

1. Eliminate reference to “any” in s. 49.45 (53)(b).

< Delete the definition for “poverty line” from s. 49.689(1)(c) since this term is not used in the draft.
3. Specify that such information could be distributed over the Internet or by another means under s. 49.689(6)(d).

/4, Delete “retailer's” rebate and change to “labeler’s”
V5' Check with DHFS whether the expansion of types
health care record in s. 49.689(6)(b)

W

rebate for consistency under s. 49.689(6)(f) 2.
of patient identifiable data that must be treated as a patient

would interfere with the Department's ability to execute rebate agreements. |
have submitted this question to Russ Pederson with DHFS.

I have not heard back from him yet.

Please feel free to contact Rachel with LFB or Debora with LRB to discuss,

Deb Sybell
Senator Kim Plache's Office
6-1832



Kennedy, Debora

From: Carabell, Rachel

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2002 11:53 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: FW: T-Rx

I spoke with Deb about DHFS' response to our question. She said to go
ahead and redraft their proposal with the changes we discussed earlier.
Also, when you send a copy of the draft to Deb and/or Dave de Felice
could you suggest that they share a copy with me as well? thanks!

Rachel Carabell

Legislative Fiscal Bureau
rachel.carabell@legis.state.wi.us
Phone: 608-266-3847

————— Original Message--—-—--—

From: Pederson, Russell

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2002 10:50 AM
To: Sybell, Debra

Cc: Carabell, Rachel

Subject: Re: T-Rx

Deb,

In response to your question, the provision would not bar the Department
from

providing necessary information to drug manufacturers with which we
maintain

rebate agreements.

In general, manufacturers are invoiced according to the specific drug
utilization. If a manufacturer disputes the invoice, Medicaid may
provide

additional claim detail but the detail does not include person or
patient
identifiable information.

Hope this helps.

Russ

>>> Sybell, Debra 02/07/02 11:09AM >>>

The draft specifies:

"The department shall collect from pharmacies and pharmacists
utilization data

necessary to calculate the amounts to be rebated under a rebate
agreement.

Any patient identifiable data, as defined in s. 153.50(1)(b)l.or 2. or
as

specified in s. 153.50(3)(b)1. to 7., that is collected under this
paragraph

shall be treated as a patient health care record for purposes of s.
146.82."

The drafter's note reads:



In the above section, "I have expanded the types of patient-identifiable
data

that must be treated as a patient health care record to include data as
defined in s. 153.50(1) (b)1. or 2. and data specified in s.

153.50(3) (b)1. to

7. Please review."

Question: Would this provision bar the Department from providing
information

to drug manufacturers which would be essential to executing the rebate
agreements?

Please feel free to consult with Rachel Carabell with LFB at 6-3847.
Thanks for your assistance.
Deb Sybell

Senator Plache's Office
6-1832
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AN ACT to renumber and amend 450.02 (2)r'to amend 146.82 (2) (a) 17.; and

to create 20.435 (4) (jf), 20.435 (4) (jg), A9.45 (53), 49.689 and 450.02 (2) (b) of
the statutes; relating to: }requiring pharmacies and pharmacists, as a
- condition of medical assistance participation, to charge persons for prescription
drugs no more than specific amounts; specifying requirements for rebate
agreements between the department of health and family services and drug
manufacturers or labelers; expanding prior authorization requirements under
medical assistance; requiring the exercise of rule-making authority; making

appropriations; and providing penalties.

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
drugs to MA recipients Under the MA program, numerous prescr1pt1on drugs are
subject to prior authorization and must be authorized by DHFS prior to being
dispensed to MA recipients.

This bill provides that, beginning May 1, 2003, persons who have applied for
and have been found by DHF'S to be eligible for prescription drug assistance and who
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have paid an enrollment fee of $20 for a 12-month benefit period may use a card,
issued by DHF'S, to obtain certain prescription drugs for outpatient care at a rate
that is the average wholesale price minus 11.25% or the maximum allowable cost,
as determined by DHFS, whichever is less, plus a pharmacy dispensing fee that is
not less than the dispensing fee paid under MA, but a pharmacy or pharmacist may
not charge an amount that exceeds the usual and customary charge for the
prescription drug. After November 30, 2003, an eligible person may use the
prescription drug card to obtain prescription drugs by paying this rate, plus the
dispensing fee, minus the amount of any rebate amount received by DHFS under
rebate agreements with drug manufacturers and repackagers of the drugs (labelers).
In determining the amounts discounted by the rebate, DHFS must consider an
average of all rebate payments made under the program, as weighted by the sales
of prescription drugs subject to the rebates over the most recent 12—month period for
which the information is available. The pharmacy or pharmacist who sells the drug
at these reduced prices receives reimbursement for the rebate amount from DHF'S.
Persons who are eligible to obtain prescription drugs for these reduced charges are
state residents who have not had private health insurance coverage for outpatient
prescription drugs for at least 30 consecutive days immediately prior to applying for
the program, are not MA recipients, are not enrolled in Badger Care or the
prescription drug assistance program for elderly persons (commonly known as
Senior Care), and do not have a policy issued under the health insurance
risk—sharing plan (HIRSP). The $20 enrollment fee paid by eligible persons is
required to be used for administration of the program.

Under the bill, DHFS or an entity with which DHFS contracts may enter with
drug manufacturers or labelers into rebate agreements that take into consideration
federal medicaid rebate agreements, the average wholesale price of prescription
drugs, and any other available information on prescription drug prices and price
discounts. In negotiating a rebate agreement, DHFS may also consider the potential
effect of the agreement on MA expenditures. DHFS also may enter into an
agreement with another state or with a private organization that represents other
states to negotiate rebate agreements with manufacturers and labelers. Under the
rebate agreement, the manufacturer or labeler must make payments for the
manufacturer’s or labeler’s drugs that are prescribed and purchased under the
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
enter into a rebate agreement, DIIFS must determine, under procedures that are
required to be established by rule, whether to subject the manufacturer’s or labeler’s
drugs to prior authorization requirements under MA. DHFS may disseminate to the
public information that specifies the names of manufacturers or labelers that elect
not to enter into rebate agreements and the prices at which the most frequently used
prescription drugs are available to persons under the program. In addition, DHFS
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must disseminate to health professionals information about the relative cost of
prescription drugs of manufacturers or labelers that enter into rebate agreements
in comparison with the cost of prescription drugs of manufacturers or labelers that
do not enter into rebate agreements. Discrepancies in amounts claimed by
pharmacies or pharmacists and amounts rebated by a manufacturer or labeler or in
information provided by DHF'S to the manufacturer or labeler regarding the rebate
may be reviewed by independent auditors. If the discrepancy continues following the
audit, additional amounts due must be paid, or DHFS must refund excess payment
made, as appropriate. For further controversies, one of the parties may request an
administrative hearing. DHFS must request from the secretary of the federal
department of health and human services a waiver of any federal medicaid laws
necessary to implement the bill’s prior authorization requirements under MA.

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
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (4) (§f) of the sfatutes is created to read:

20.435 (4) (f) Prescription drug assistance; manufacturer and labeler rebates.
All moneys received from rebate payments by manufacturers and labelers under s.
49.689 (6), to be used for payment to pharmacies and pharmacists under s. 49.689
(7) for prescription drug assistance.

SECTION 2, 20.435 (4) (jg) of the statutes is created to read:
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BILL SECTION 2

20435 (4) (jg) Prescription drug assistance; enrollment fees. All moneys
received from payment of enrollment fees under s. 49.689 (3), to be used for
administration of the program under s. 49.689.

SECTION 3. 49.45 (53) of the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (53) PRIOR AUTHORIZATION FOR LEGEND DRUGS. (a) In this subsection:

1. “Labeler” means a person that receives prescription drugs from a
manufacturer or wholesaler, repackages the prescription drugs for later retail sale,
and has a labeler code issued by the federal food and drug administration under 21
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

(b) The department shall promulgate as rules procedures for use in

‘determining, under s. 49.689 (6) (c), whether to subject prescription'drugs

produced by a manufacturer or repackaged by a labeler to prior authorization
requirements under medical assistance. The rules shall include all of the following:

1. Authorization to subject a prescription drug to prior authorization
requirements only if considerations relating to safety, efficacy, and disease
management are not compromised by denial of the prior authorization or
substitution of the drug with an equivaleﬁt.

2. A definition of “equivalent” that includes a specific list of alternate
prescription drugs that could be substituted for a drug that is subject to prior

authorization requirements.
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1 3. Authorization for a pharmacy or pharmacist to be reimbursed for up to one

2 month’s dosage of a prescription drug that is otherwise subject to prior authorization

3 requirements, if the physician prescribing the drug asserts that the equivalent is

4 unacceptable or not immediately available and provides evidence that the

5 prescriptioh drug is medically necessary under medical assistance standards.

6 4. Standards for review by the department of requests by pharmacies and

7 pharmacists for reimbursement for prescription drugs that afe subject to prior

8 authorization requirements.

9 5. Procedures, including hearings, for appeals of denials of requests by
10 pharmacies and pharmacists for reimbursement for prescription drugs that are
11 subject to prior authorization requirements.

12 6. Coverage under medical assistance of a prescription drug that is subject to
13 prior authorization during the pendency of an appeal of a denial of a request for
14 reimbursement for the drug.

15 SECTION 4. 49.689 of the statutes is created to read:

16 49.689 Prescription drug assistance. (1) In this section:

17 (a) “Labeler” means a person that receives prescription drugs from a
18 manufacturer or wholesaler, repackages the drugs for later retail sale, and has a

19 labeler code issued by the federal food and drug administration under 21 CFR 207.20

20 (b).

21 (b) “Manufacturer” means a manufacturer of prescription drugs and includes

22 a subsidiary or affiliate of the manufacturer.

e O St '“““‘*‘-“*——-——\
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24 Unlted States,as deﬁned by the federal department of laB&’;nder 42 USC 9902 : (2). J
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(%)@Prescription drug” means a prescription drug, as defined in s. 450.01 (20),
that is included in the drugs specified under s. 49.46 (2) (b) 6. h.

@) “Pllgcription order” has the meaning given in s. 450.01 (21).

(2) (a) A person to whom all of the following applies is eligible to purchase a
prescription drug at the amounts specified in sub. (5) (a):

1. The person is a resident, as defined in s. 27.01 (10) (a), of this state.

2. The person is not a recipient of medical assistance, does not have health care
coverage under s. 49.665, does not have a policy issued under ch. 149, and is not
enrolled in the program under s. 49.688.

3. The person has not had insurance coverage for prescription drugs for
outpatient care that is other than that specified in subd. 2. for at leasf 30 consecutive
days immediately before applying under par. (b).

(b) A person may apply to the department, on a form provided by the
department, for a determination of eligibility and issuance of a prescription drug
card for purchase of prescription drugs under this section. |

(8) The department shall devise and distribute a form for applying for the
program under éub. (2), shall determine eligibility for each 12—-month benefit period
of applicants, and, after payment by the applicant of a program enrollment fee of $20
for each 12-month benefit period, shall issue to eligible persons a prescription drug
card for use in purchasing prescription drugs, as specified in sub. (4).

(4) Beginning May 1, 2003, as a condition of participation by a pharmacy or
pharmacist in the program under ss. 49.45, 49.46, or 49.47, the pharmacy or
pharmacist may not charge a person who presents a valid prescription order and a

card indicating that he or she meets eligibility requirements under sub. (2) an



[y

O 0O =21 O O s W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

2001 — 2002 Legislature -7- D Aﬁiﬁﬁ;ﬁgﬁ

BILL SEcTION 4

amount for a prescription drug under the order that exceeds the amounts specified
in sub. (5) (a).

(5) (a) The amounts that a pharmacy or pharmacist may charge a person
specified in sub. (3) in a 12-month period for a prescription drug are the following:

1. After April 31, 2003, and before December 1, 20083, the lesser of the following:

a. The average wholesale price minus 11.25% or the maximum allowable cost,
as determined by the department, whichever is less, plus a dispensing fee that is
specified by the department but is not less than the dispensing fee paid under the
medical assistance program.

b. The usual and customary charge of the pharmacy or pharmacist for the
proscription drug.

2. After November 80, 2003, the rate specified in subd. 1., plus the dispensing
fee specified in subd. 1., minus the amount of any rebate payment made by a
manufacturer or labeler that is applicable to the prescription drug, as determined by
the department. In determining the amount by which a prescription drug shall be
discounted under this subdivision, the department shall consider an average of all
rebate payments made under the program, as weighted by the sales of prescription
drugs subject to the rebates over the most recent 12-month period for which the
information is available.

(b) The department shall calculate and transmit to pharmacies and
pharmacists that are certified providers of medical assistance amounts that may be
used in calculating charges under par. (a). The department shall periodically update
this infofmation and transmit the updated amounts to pharmacies and pharmacists.

(6) (a) The department or an entity with which the department contracts may

enter into a rebate agreement that takes into consideration the rebate agreement
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specified under 42 USC 1396r-8, the average wholesale price of prescription drugs,
and any other available information on prescription drug prices and price discouﬁts,
with a manufacturer that sells prescription drugs in this state or with a labeler that
repackages prescription drugs for sale in this state. The department or the entity
with which the department contracts may also enter into an agreement with another
state or with a private organization that represents another state, to negotiate
rebate agreements with manufacturers and labelers for prescription drugs produced
by the manufacturer or repackaged by the labelers that are purchased by persons
who are eligible under sub. (2). In negotiating a rebate agreement, the department
or entity with which the department contracts may consider the potential effect of
the agreement on expenditures under medical assistance. A rebate agreement, if
negotiated under this paragraph, shall require that the manufacturer or labeler
make rebate payments for each prescription drug of the manufacturer or labeler that
is purchased by persons who are eligible under sub. (2), to the state treasurer to be
credited to the appropriation under s. 20.435 (4) (jf), each calendar quarter or
according to a schedule established by the department.

(b) The department shall collect from pharmacies and pharmacists utilization
data necessary to calculate the amounts to be rebated under a rebate agreement
under par. (a). Any patient—identifiable data, as defined in s. 153.50 (1) (b) 1. or 2.
or as specified in s. 153.50 (3) (b) 1. to 7., that is collected under this paragraph shall
be treated as a patient health care record for purposes of s. 146.82.

(¢) If a manufacturer or labeler elects not to enter into a rebate agreement
under par. (a), the department shall determine, under procedures established by rule

by the department under s. 49.45 (53), whether to subject the prescription drugs
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produced by the manufacturer or repackaged by the labelgr_: to prior authorization

7y R N SR ,:3( i
: der th dical . \‘;;uﬁ vt B3 e N
requirements under the medical assistance program. ¢

Ag\

the names of manufacturers or labelers that elect not to enter into rebate agreements
and the prices at which the most frequently used prescription drugs are available to
persons issued a prescription drug card under sub. (3).

(e) The department shall disseminate to physicians, pharmacies, pharmacists,
and, as determined by the department, other health professionals information about
the relative cost of prescription drugs produced by manufacturers or repackaged by
labelers that enter into rebate agreements in comparison with the cost of
prescription drugs produced by manufacturers or repackaged by labelers that do not
enter into rebate agreements.

(f) L. If a discrepancy exists in the manufacturer’s or labeler’s favor between the
amount claimed by a pharmacy or pharmacist under sub. (7) and the amount rebated
by the manufacturer or labeler under this subsection, the department may hire an
independent auditor who is agreed on by the 'parties to review the discrepancy. Ifthe
discrepancy continues following the audit, the manufacturer or labeler shall justify
the reason for the discrepancy or pay to the department any additional amount due.

2. If a discrepancy exists that is not in favor of the manufacturer or labeler in
the information provided by the department to the manufacturer or labeler

Alobeler’s)
regarding the manufacturer’s or nghgifer’s ir‘ek?“é”ﬁ‘é‘,‘“ﬁﬁgﬁianufacturer or labeler may
hire an independent auditor who is agreed on by the parties to verify the accuracy
of the data supplied by the department. If a discrepancy continues following the

audit, the department shvall justify the reason for the discrepancy to the

-{\.-..-'/-' “



o ot s~ W N

10
11
12
13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20
21
22
23

24

2001 - 2002 Legislature -10- DAI%EV%E?CZ:%:/}}

BILL : SECTION 4
manufacturer or labeler or refund to the manufacturer or labeler any excess payment
made by the manufacturer or labeler.

3. If a controversy continues after the procedures under subd. 1. or 2. have been
carried out, the department or the manufacturer or labeler may request a hearing
before the division of hearings and appeals of the department of administration as
a contested case under ch. 227,

(7) From revenue received under the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4)
(f), the department shall, on a weekly or biweekly basis, pay a pharmacy or
pharmacist for a prescription drug purchased as specified under sub. (4) an amount
that is equal to the pharmacy’s or pharmacists share of the rebate amount, if any, for
the prescription drug, as determined by the department under sub. (5) (a) 2. The
department shall devise and distribute a form for reports by pharmacies and
pharmacists under this subsection and may limit payment under this subsection to
those prescription drugs for which payment claims are submitted by pharmacies or
pharmacists directly to the department. The department may apply to the program
under this section the same utilization and cost control procedures that apply under
rules promulgated by the department to medical assistance under subch. IV. The
department may not impose transaction charges on pharmacies or pharmacists that
submit claims or receive payments under this subsection.

(8) The department shall do all of the following:

(a) Under methods promulgated by the department by rule, monitor
‘compliance by pharmacies and pharmacists that are certified providers of medical
assistance with the requirements of sub. (4) and report annually to the legislature

ﬁnder s. 13.172 (2) concerning the compliance. The report shall include information
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on any pharmacies or pharmacists that discontinue participation as certified
providers of medical assistance and the reésons given for the discontinuance.

(b) Request from the secretary of the federal department of health and human
services a waiver of any federal medicaid laws necessary to implement prior
authorization requirements specified in sub. (6) (¢).

(c) Promote the use of efficacious and reduced—cost prescription drugs, taking
into consideration differential dispensing fees, administrative overhead, and
incentive payments.

(d) Undertake oﬁtreach efforts to build public awareness of the program under
this section and to maximize enrollment by eligible persons.

(e) Promulgate rules relating to prohibitions on fraud that are substantially
similar to applicable provisions under s. 49.49 (1) (a).

| (9) The department may, except as provided in subs. (6) (c) and (8), and except
for the department’s rule-making requirements and authority, enter into a contract
with an entity to perform the duties and exercise the powers of the department under
this section.

(10) (a) A person who is convicted of violating a rule promulgated by the
department under sub. (8) (e) in connection with that person’s furnishing of
prescription drugs under this section may be fined not more than $25,000, or
imprisoned for not more than 7 years and 6 months, or both.

(b) A person other than a person specified in par. (a) who is convicted of
violating a rule promulgated by the department under sub. (8) (e) may be fined not
more than $10,000, or imprisoned for not more than one year, or both.

SECTION 5. 146.82 (2) (a) 17. of the statutes is amended to read:

146.82 (2) (a) 17. To the department under s. 49.689 (6) (b) or 50.53 (2).
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SECTION 6. 450.02 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 450.02 (2) (intro.) and

amended to read:
450.02 (2) (intro.) The board shall adept-rules-defining promulgate all of the

following rules. which apply to all applicants for licensure under s. 450.05:

(a) Defining the active practice of pharmacy. The rulesshall apply-to-all

SECTION 7. 450.02 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

450.02 (2) (b) Requiring disclosurevby a pharmacist to a prescription drug
purchaser who is a program participant under s. 49.689 of the amount of the discount
on the retail price of the prescription drug that is provided to the participant as the
result of the program under s. 49.689.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-4724/2dn
FROM THE DAK:cjs:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 19, 2002

To Debra Sybell:

This redraft incorporates the first four of Rachel Carabell’s suggested changes, as
specified in your e-mail of February 12, but does not incorporate the fifth suggested
change, in light of Russ Pederson’s response from DHFS.

I would appreciate it if you would ask Rachel to review this redraft.

Thank you.

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0137

E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us



Basford, Sarah

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

01-4724/2

Sarah Basford
Program Assistant
State of Wisconsin

Basford, Sarah

Thursday, February 21, 2002 11:34 AM
Sen.Plache

LRB -4724/2 (attached)

Legislative Reference Bureau
PH: (608) 266-3561/FAX: (608) 264-6948
sarah.basford @legis.state.wi.us




Barman, Mike

From: Kennedy, Debora

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 4:59 PM

To: Barman, Mike

Subject: FW: Jacket of Prescription Drug Proposal

From: Sybell, Debra

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 4:57 PM
To: Kennedy, Dehaora

Subject: Jacket of Prescription Drug Proposal

Please have our prescription drug proposal (LRB-4724) jacketed. Thanks!

Deb Sybell
Senator Kim Plache’s Office
6-1832



